From: Sala, Natasha

To: schauhan@Ilevylaw.com

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: AGO Public Records Request

Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:32:17 PM
Attachments: 20241001 PRR Steveson, John.pdf

Dear John Stevenson,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.

Thank you,

Natasha

Natasha Sala

Paralegal / Environmental Protection Unit
Vermont Attorney General’s Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

802-828-3186

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

WWWw.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 01, 2024

Via email to: schauhan@levylaw.com

Re: Public Records Request

Dear John Stevenson:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request received by the Attorney General’s Office
on September 19, 2024 in which you requested:

(1) Documents, including but not limited to correspondence, testing, analysis, reports, notes,
pertaining to the Johnson Talc Mine (Mine ID #: 43-00078), located in Johnson, Vermont and
owned by Eastern Magnesia Talc Company, a subsidiary of Engelhard Minerals and Chemicals
Corp., from December 1976 to June 1983; and

(2) Documents arising from, pertaining to, and/or discussing any VOSHA inspection of the
Johnson Talc Mine in Johnson, Vermont, performed with Eastern Magnesia Talc Company
employee Raymond Edward Lomas II from December 1976 to June 1983.

Following a search, we have determined that the Attorney General’s Office has no records that
are responsive to your request.

You may wish to contact Department of Labor (“DOL”) and Vermont Occupational Safety and
Health Administration (“VOSHA”) for specific records.

Sincerely,

/s/ Natasha I.. Sala
Natasha L. Sala
Paralegal
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